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Shawna Senko

From: Cooper, Roberta G <Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 1:30 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandy A
Subject: CenturyLink Workshop Request-Rule 25-4.003
Attachments: FL Workshop Rule 25-4 003 Request Letter 5-23-14.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
         Senior Corporate Counsel 

             CenturyLink 
       315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 

          Tallahassee, FL 32301 
         Telephone: 850/599-1560

              Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No.   __Undocketed Matter ______ 

Title of filing:          CenturyLink Workshop Request-Rule 25-4.003 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink

No of pages:    ______1__________ 

Description:         CenturyLink Workshop Request-Rule 25-4.003 
 
 
Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant III- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 |Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop:  D7592L0501-507 
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May 23, 2014

Ms. Kathryn G.W. Cowdery
c/o Carlotta Stauffer, Director
Office of the Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-4.003, F.A.C.

Dear Ms. Cowdery:

In accordance with the Notice of Development of Rulemaking issued on May 13, 2014, 
CenturyLink requests a workshop regarding the proposed amendments to Rule 25-4.003, Florida 
Administrative Code (Definitions). CenturyLink requests the workshop because of questions and 
potential concerns regarding the proposed changes to definitions, specifically including the 
definitions of “disconnection,” “exchange,” and “number portability.”

As a telecommunications service provider in the state (holding local provider and pay 
telephone provider certificates), CenturyLink is an affected person in accordance with section 
120.54, Florida Statutes.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

SUSAN S. MASTERTON
Senior Corporate Counsel
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32031
(850) 599-1560
Fax: (850) 224-0794
susan.masterton@centurylink.com
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